

RE: Cabinet Briefing tomorrow

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2016 15:03:28 -0500
Attachments: Meeting no. TBD - Cabinet Agenda - December 14, 2016 - PBN Version (Revised).doc (456.19 kB)

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: December-07-16 3:03 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Briefing tomorrow

Whats the agenda?

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: December-07-16 3:03 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Corluka, Marijana (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Briefing tomorrow

Ok...we'll have to prioritize then. What does he want to focus on?

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: December-07-16 3:02 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Corluka, Marijana (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Briefing tomorrow

He is back to back.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: December-07-16 3:01 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Briefing tomorrow

Ok – if he's not going to Debs thing now, want to move it to later in the afternoon?

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: December-07-16 2:49 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: Cabinet Briefing tomorrow

Hi
If Question Period ends on time tomorrow, the SoC may be required to leave the Cabinet Briefing around 12 05 to meet the Premier for the gift drive. Just want to flag that for you. thx